Charlene Azzopardi

From: Vincent A Degaetano

Sent: 15 December 2025 11:00

To: Caroline Demarco

Cc: CEDUG; Stephen Vella; Grima Clifton at MEYR; Cassar Oreste 1 at OPM
Subject: CASE NO CEDUC-25-6488

Categories: Related to Salesforce

Dear Dr Demarco,
Thank you for your communication of the 9t instant, subjoined.

Since MCAST has accepted this Office’s recommendation to adopt, as soon as
may be, a transparent and accountable procedure for the examination of
requests for the extension of contracts beyond retirement age for all members
of its teaching staff, the complaint is being registered at this end for statistical
purposes as ‘Sustained — recommendation made and accepted’.

Of course, this Office expects to be kept fully apprised of the adoption of the

new procedure, particularly since the Final Opinion and your commitment is
being published online in the public interest pursuant to Article 29(2) of the

Ombudsman Act.

Yours sincerely,

Vincent A. De Gaetano
Commissioner for Education
Office of the Parliamentary Ombudsman
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From: Caroline Demarco <Caroline.Demarco@mcast.edu.mt>

Sent: 09 December 2025 12:45

To: CEDUC <ceduc@ombudsman.org.mt>

Cc: Grima Clifton at MEYR <clifton.grima@gov.mt>; oreste.cassar.1@gov.mt; Stephen Vella
<Stephen.Vella@mcast.edu.mt>

Subject: RE: CASE NO CEDUC-25-6488

Dear Commissioner,



